Date: April 24, 2023 MIAMI-Q
o Memorandum
To: Ha = "~ 7 tor
Bi elopn 1t Division
From: Francela Reyes, Contracts Administrator Francela Reyes

Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department

Subject: Charles D¢ ing Estate - Stone House Repairs
Project: C2023CDESHR PROS: 50250120002

The Parks, | reation and Open Space Department (PROS) respectfully request that the Division
of Small Business Development (SBD) evaluate Project No. C2023CDESHR - Charles Deering
Estate - Stone House Repairs for determination of small business measures applicable to the
p ect

PROS manages the Charles Deering Estate at Cutler for the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection through the Division of State Lands. The Deering Estate is listed on the National
Register of Historic Places and is jointly owned by Miami-Dade County and the State of Flonda.
This project scope is for the Contractor to furnish all labor, equipment and materials required for:
the Stone House Renovation (Phase 1 & 2) of the building, including Structural, Architectural,
Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical systems. Additional information is contained with the
Contract | uments.

Estimated Total Cost: $2,530,292.00

Miami-Dade County Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department (PROS) is requesting that
the General Contractor have successfully completed three projects similar in size and scope to the
subject project.

PROS ipectfully juests that an analysis of the CSBE Program Ordinance 97-52 as amended,
and 1.O 3-22 hi been conducted and reques use of the 7360 Contract to ensure sufficient
participation of Contractors that have the knowledge and experience with historical structure.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation,

Attachments: Project Measure Analysis
Cost Estimate
Plans






